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Request Type: [End of Life |

Depariment: [DPW Mechanic's shop |  Date: [8/10/2020 |
Title of Request:  |Replace Existing Hydraulic Hose Crimper and Dies |
Department Priority  [Critical |

Linked to another () Yes
project? ® No

Project Requestis: () New Estimated Useful Life: |15 |
(=) Replacement
(O Moadification

This s a limiled field, please altach documents for more detail.

Description: [Quote $3,591.21 ]
Basis of Cost: ® Quote Total Cost  [$3,591.21

O Bid

O Estimate
Revenue (if any) [$ |  NetCost [$3,591.21 |

Will there be additional costs in future years to complete this project?

select one: O Yes If yes, amount? | |
® No
Finance Dept. Account | | Sent to Dept: [[]

Action: [ |




Kim Lynch

4
From: Kim Lynch
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:11 AM
To: Dan Koski; Jeremy Walvoord; Steve Corbeille; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Greg Vadney;
Adam Tegen
Subject: FW: Hydro hose crimper-CAWG request
Attachments: 202008100850.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Response
Dan Kaski Approve: 8/19/2020 10:41 AM
Jeremy Walvcord Approve: 8/11/2020 2:56 PM
Steve Corbeille Approve: 8/11/2020 9:12 AM
Nick Reimer Approve: 8/11/2020 9:55 AM
Todd Blaser Approve: 8/11/2020 9:43 AM
Greg Vadney
Adam Tegen Approve: 8/11/2020 3:19 PM

This would need to come from unbudgeted since it never appeared on an ELF listing.
‘Therefore, it will need to go to Pl and Finance committees.
Use the voting buttons above.

Kim Lynch | Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

{920) 686-6962

-----Original Message-----

From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Steve Corbeille <scarbeille@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Hydro hose crimper

Good Morning Kim

This request is coming to you because the current Hydraulic hose crimping machine that we have at the DPW shop is
failing. This is a big SAFETY concern, The current machine does not the power to make the final crimp on the hose
connection being made. There is no more rebuilding this unit any more that it has been done twice according to the
shop Guys. Mike said the current unit was new when he started working for the City 25 years ago. We do not have a
24/7 hose service in the city to get hoses made, So this would be a critical piece of equipment for any and all hydraulic
hose repairs for DPW,MPU, FIRE, PARKS, and any other piece of equipment with a hydraulic hose on it.
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_ ._..TRA.NSMQT!Q_NLLLQ_. ___ Tamsmotion ____  Quote Number;415912

'PRDDUCT'TRANSFER' 5 o= 3473 Miners Way_
De Pere W1 54115

MOTION CONTROL . USA
Quoted By: Josh Simon
Phone: {920) 831-2600 jsimon@vadtek.com
Page: lof2

Sales Person: Josh Simon
Isimon@vadtek.com

Quote To: Date: 8/7/2020

Manitowoc Clty Of Dpw Expires: 8/21/2020
2655 S, 35Th St

Manitowoc WI 54220

USA

Phone: 9206866550 ~ Fax:

Quote Requested By: Terms: Net 30 Days Ship Via:

IR

1 85C-061L 1,00EA 2,850.00 2,850.00
KARRYKRIMP 2

Legd Time 35-40 BD

- QUANTITY BREAKS -
Q‘-n

1.00 EA  2,850.00 /1
2 80C-AD4 1.00EA 122.79 122,79
DIES - 43 SERIES
- QUANTITY BREAKS -

1.00 EA 122,79 11

3 BOC-AOB 1.00EA 122,79 122.75
DIES - 43 SERIES

- QUANTITY BREAKS -

1.00 EA ' " 122791
4 80C-AD8 1.00EA 122,79 122.79
DIES - 43 SERIES

- QUANTITY BREAKS -
Quant

122.79 /1

reports/CustomReports/QuoteForm/QuotForm2.rdl 8/7/2020 9:24:56




PRODUCT. TRANSFER: D i

3 ey : De Pere WI 54115
- [VJOTION-CONTROL " - - i

Phone; (920) 831-2600

Quoted By: losh Simon
[simon@vadtek.com

Page: 20f2
5 BOC-A12 122.79 122,79
DIES - 43 SERIES
- QUANTITY BREAKS -
1.00 EA 19
6 80C-Al6 1.00EA 122,79 122.79
DIES - 43 SERIES
- QUANTITY BREAKS -
7 80C-A20 1.00EA - 127.26 127.26
DIES - 43 SERIES
- QUANTITY BREAKS -
1.00 EA 127.26 /1
Lines Total 3,591.21
Total Taxes 0.00
Line Miscellaneous Charges 0.00

Quote Miscellaneous Charges 0.00

Terms and Condltions:
FOB: Transmotlon

Offer based on material prices In effect at time of quote and subject to change with commodities and/or market fluctuation.
Prototype part shipments are not necessarily production Intent or Intended for application use,
Speclal order or made-to-order (MTO) items are non-returnable.
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_TRANSMOTION, LLC Transmotion ___ Quote Number: 415912




